

Case Work

Case Work

Sometimes dealing with the federal bureaucracy can be a challenge. I can assist when you run into problems in the government with issues such as Social Security, Medicare, Veterans' benefits and small business assistance, as well as agencies like Citizenship and Immigration Services and the Internal Revenue Service.

All casework is handled in one of my three district offices. Before we can move forward in assisting you, please fill out a personal authorization form and return it to the Hutchinson district office. Also, please explain the nature of your problem and what has taken place and include any other documents or correspondence you think may be helpful in pursuing your case.

[Download Personal Authorization Form as a PDF](#)

Hays Office

P: (785) 628-6401

F: (785) 628-3791

1200 Main Street, Suite 402

P.O. Box 249

Hays, KS 67601-0249

Hutchinson Office

P: (620) 665-6138

F: (620) 665-6360

1 N Main Street, Suite 525

P.O. Box 1128

Hutchinson, KS 67504-5228

Salina Office

P: (785) 309-0572

F: (785) 827-6957

119 West Iron, Suite 603

P.O. Box 766

Salina, KS 67402-0766

Federal Agency

Focus

American Red Cross

<http://www.redcross.org/>

disaster services, military emergencies

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

<http://www.cms.gov/>

eligibility and benefits, Medicare, Medicaid, prescription drug program

Citizenship and Immigration Services

<http://www.uscis.gov/>

immigration forms, citizenship, permanent residency

Department of Agriculture

<http://www.usda.gov/>

farm programs, rural development, conservation programs

Department of Defense

<http://www.dod.gov/>

military housing, deployments, enlistments, Judge Advocate General

Department of Education

<http://www.ed.gov/>

student loans, financial aid applications

Department of Labor

<http://www.dol.gov/>

Family and Medical Leave Act, pensions, COBRA coverage

Department of State

<http://www.dos.gov/>

visas, passports, international travel information

Department of Veterans Affairs

<http://www.va.gov/>

facilities locator, benefits, pensions, health care, burial/marker information

Federal Emergency Management Agency

<http://www.fema.gov/>

disaster assistance and emergencies

Housing and Urban Development

<http://www.hud.gov/>

Housing programs, grants

Internal Revenue Service

<http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/>

tax forms, taxpayer assistance

National Archives and Records Administration

<http://www.nara.gov/>

military service records and decorations, presidential libraries, genealogy

Small Business Administration

<http://www.sba.gov/>

small business programs

Social Security Administration

<http://www.ssa.gov/>

eligibility and benefits for disability and supplemental security income

Tricare

<http://www.tricare.mil/>

TRICARE benefits and health care

U.S. Postal Service

<http://www.usps.com/>

mail delivery problems, postal rates

